
Yoncalla School District 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

REGULAR MEETING 
June 15, 2023 
295 5th Street 

Yoncalla School Board Meeting Room 
Yoncalla, OR 97499 

 

Meetings are now open to the public. They will also be available on Facebook Live. 
https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/ 

School Board email: ysd.schoolboard@yoncalla.k12.or.us 
 

   

6:00 PM I. REGULAR SESSION CALLED TO ORDER 
   

 II. AWARDS, RECOGNITION, AND CORRESPONDENCE  
  

 III. PUBLIC FORUM 
  The public is invited to invited to attend board meetings, and will be given a 

limited time of 3 (three) minutes per person to voice any opinions or problems, 
except that public or board criticism of personal of the district will heard only in 
executive session. Such items should be brought to the attention of the 
superintendent at least 5 (five) business days prior to the board meeting.  

  
 

IV. PUBLIC HEARING – 2023-2024 BUDGET 
  

 V. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 
  

 VI. CONSENT AGENDA 
  A. 

B. 
C. 
D. 

Minutes of the Board Meeting, May 15, 2023 
Minutes of Budget Committee Meeting, May 15, 2023 
Accounts Payable/Funding Update  
Hiring of Kim Beer as Boys High School Basketball Coach 

  

 VII. INFORMATION ITEMS 
  A. None 
  

 VIII. DISCUSSION ITEM 
  A. None 

    

 IX. REPORTS 
  A. Elementary School Report 
  B. Financial Update 
  C. Superintendent Report 
  

 X. ACTION ITEMS 
  A. 

B. 
 

C. 
    D. 

E. 
F. 
G. 
H. 
I. 
J. 
K 
L. 

Consider for Approval Resolution, Intrafund Transfer 
Consider for Approval Resolution, Budget Adoption, Appropriations, Imposing 
and Categorizing the Tax 
Hiring of Amelia Grabinksi as one-year temporary Science Teacher, 2023-2024 
Football Coop with North Douglas School District 
Contracting with McClain Construction for Elementary Playground Project 
HVAC contract with Umpqua Sheet Metal for Elementary Gymnasium  
Consider for approval one-year lease of Bus Barn to MidColumbia Bus  
Consider for approval 2023-2026 Douglas ESD Business Services 
Consider for approval 2023-2024 Douglas ESD Nursing Services Contract  
Consider for approval 2023-2024 Douglas ESD Sped Services 
Consider for approval 2023-2025 Douglas ESD ADM Reporting 
Consider for approval 2023-2024 Douglas ESD SEECS Services 

  

 XI. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
   Regular Board Meeting 5:30 PM, July 13th, 2023 

 Work Session to follow regular meeting-District Goals and Priorities 
  

 XII. ADJOURN             
   

 



 

Yoncalla School District 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
May 11, 2023  
292 5th Street 

Yoncalla School Board Meeting Room 
Yoncalla, OR 97499 

 

School Board meeting is also be available on Facebook Live. 
https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/ 

 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT ADMINISTRATION PRESENT 
Cathey Grimes, Vice Chair 
David Anderson, Board Chair 
Della Orcutt 
Fawn Sybrant 
 

Brian Berry 
Erin Helgren 
Kelly Cook  
 

Cody Reed 
Laurie Simleness            
 

 
 

5:00 PM REGULAR SESSION CALL TO ORDER. Chair Anderson called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM.  
   

 I. AWARDS, RECOGNITION AND CORRESPONDANCE. Student of the Month Awards, Students of the 
month, Delanee Upton, Adrien Vigue, Oryan Kokos, Delilah Peralta, Corbin Russel. 

   

 
 

PUBLIC FORUM 
   

 II. The public is invited to invited to attend board meetings, and will be given a limited time of 3 (three) 
minutes per person to voice any opinions or problems, except that public or board criticism of 
personal of the district will heard only in executive session. Such items should be brought to the 
attention of the superintendent at least 5 (five) business days prior to the board meeting. None. 
 

   

 III. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA. None.   
   

 IV. CONSENT AGENDA 
  A. Minutes of Board Meeting, April 20. 2023 

B. Accounts Payable/Funding Update 
C. Extra Duty Administrative Contract with Jerry Fauci for the 2023-2024 SY 
D. Policies 

 AC AR 
 GCBDF/GDBDF 
 JFCF AT 
 JGE 
 KL 
 ING 
 ING AR 

Director Orcutt made a motion to approve the consent agenda, Director Sybrant seconded, 
passed unanimously. 

   

 V. INFORMATION ITEMS. None. 
   

 VI. REPORTS 
  A. High School Principal Report-Brian Berry 

B. Elementary Principal Report-Erin Helgren 
C. Dean of Students Report-Brian Berry 
D. Financial Report-Kelly Cook 
E. Superintendent Report-Brian Berry 

   

 VII. ACTION ITEMS. None 
   

 VIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS 



A. Future dates of importance 
 Graduation, June 2, 2023 
 Regular Board Meeting/Budget Hearing, 6:00 PM, June 15th, 2023 

   

  XI. RECESS REGULAR MEETING. Regular meeting recessed at 5:30 PM. 
   

 X. ADJOURN. The regular meeting was reconvened at 6:00 PM. After the budget committee meeting, 
Director Orcutt made a motion to adjourn at 6:33 PM, Director Grimes seconded, pass unanimously. 

   

 



 

 

YONCALLA SCHOOL DISTRICT  
Budget Committee Meeting Minutes 

Budget Committee Meeting 
May 11, 2023 

 
BOARD MEMBERS 
Cathey Grimes 
Dave Anderson 
Della Orcutt 
Fawn Sybrant 
 

ADMINISTRATION 
Brian Berry 
Kelly Cook 
Erin Helgren 
Laurie Simleness 

BUDGET COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
Marcy Gustafson 
Twila McDonald 
 

 

RECONVENE BUDGET MEETING. Chair Anderson reconvened the budget meeting at 6:12 PM. 
Introductions of board members, budget committee members and administration were made.  
 
APPROVE AGENDA. Director Grimes made a motion to approve the agenda, Director Orcutt 
seconded, pass unanimously. 
 
ELECT PRESIDING OFFICER. Committee Member McDonald made a motion to nominated Cathey 
Grimes as Budget Committee Chair. Director Orcutt seconded the motion, passed unanimously. 
Director Grimes accepted the position as Budget Committee Presiding Officer.  
 
APPROVE MINUTES OF MAY 11, 2022 BUDGET MEETING. Director Orcutt made a motion to 
approve the minutes of the May 11, 2022 Budget Committee Meeting, Director Sybrant 
seconded, passed unanimously. 
 
PRESENTATION OF THE BUDGET MESSAGE AND BUDGET DOCUMENT. Superintendent Berry 

shared the Budget Message. Business Manager Kelly Cook shared a detailed power point 

presentation with an in-depth overview of the 23-24 proposed budget, including revenue, 

expenditures, fund balances, grants, changes and other items. Board and Committee members 

asked questions and provided feedback about the proposed 2023-2024 budget.  

APPROVE BUDGET AND TAX RATE. Committee Member McDonald made a motion to approve 

the proposed Budget with presented updates for the 2023-2024 fiscal year ending June 30, 2024, 

in the amount of $11,385,112.00 and an unappropriated ending fund balance total of 

$445,000.00 for a total of $118,830,112.00. Director Anderson seconded, passed unanimously. 

Committee Member McDonald made a motion to approve the tax for the 2023-2024 fiscal year, 

at the rate of $4.6884 per $1000.00 of assessed value for operating purposes in the General Fund 

operations. Director Anderson seconded, pass unanimously. 

• Public Hearing on the Budget, June 15, 2023 

• Next School Board Meeting, June 15, 2023 

ADJOURN. Director Orcutt made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Director Sybrant seconded, 

passed unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 6: 45 PM. 





�

����������	��
�������
�
�
���������	

������
���

��������������	������
����� �!��"#�$���%&'(��

�)*��+,'�-�(.%/�&�(�
01*��+,'�-�(.%/(�''�
�����!�#2�#3�4�5�

� � �
�

���6�7�6�8�9�:�;�<�=�6����
�

�	��� �>?@A�BC�DEDF�

�"� �GHH�IJKLMANOPQA�RPSSAJL�

��"T����
	U�� VK@NWHHW�XHAYA@OWJZ�[N\KKH�]�I\WLA�EB̂�_WO?JA�IHWZ�W@S�̀AWJ@P@a�X@QPJK@YA@O�

�

�

b\A�RPSL�cAL?HOL�dKJ�O\A�IJKeANO�fg@AJ�h�I\WLA�EB̂�_WO?JA�IHWZ�W@S�̀AWJ@P@a�X@QPJK@YA@O�MJKeANO�WJA�WL�dKHHKgL̂�

�

ijklmnoljm� poiqnrk�ijkslmtolrjku�
vvi�

wjmlxyzsl�ij{{tkrl|�
}trq~zmsu�vvi�

}nsro�}r~� �B��CE����E� �DF�C��E�EE�

�qlzmknlz�}r~�wj���� �BBC����EE� �B�C����EE�

�qlzmknlz�}r~�wj���� �B�EE� ��C�EE�EE�

�qlzmknlz�}r~�wj���� �BDC�B���E� �BFC�FE�EE�

�qlzmknlz�}r~�wj���� �B�C�B��EE� ��C�E��EE�

�jlnq��}nsro�}r~�
yrlx��qq��qlzmknlzs��

�DE�C�D���E� �D��C����EE�

�



�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�	



�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

��
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

��
��
�
��
�
�
��
 
�
!
�
�
�

"
��
�
�#
�
$
�
��
�
�
��
�

%
&�
&'
�
'
(

)
 
�
$

��

��
��
!
�
�
�
��
�*
$
�
 
 
�

�

�
�
+
�
��
�
�
�

,
 
�
�
�
�
�+
 
�
�
��
-�
.
��
�
 
�

/
01
1
2
3
4

5
6
7
89
:;
�7
<
;
=
>?
@
6
>:
<
;
/
01
1
2
3
4�
��
��
��
�

A
B
�7
<
C
C
@
;
:>
D�
/
@
:8E
F
?=
G
H
2
3
G
I
2
J
4

0>
F
C

1
F
=
6
?:
K
>:
<
;

L
@
9
;
>:
>D

M
;
:>

M
;
:>
�N
?:
6
F

O
<
>9
8

M
;
:>
�N
?:
6
F

O
<
>9
8

M
;
:>
�N
?:
6
F

O
<
>9
8

M
;
:>
�N
?:
6
F

O
<
>9
8�
P
Q
R
S

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

��
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

��
��
�
��
�
�
��
 
�
!
�
�
�

Q
7
<
;
=
>?
@
6
>:
<
;
�T
9
6
:8:
>:
F
=
�U
�O
F
C
K
<
?9
?D
�7
<
;
>?
<
8=

Q
V
J

W
X
Y
Z[
[
[
\[
[

W
X
Y
Z[
[
[
\[
[

W
X
]
Ẑ
[
[
\[
[

W
X
]
Ẑ
[
[
\[
[

W
X
Y
Z]̂
[
\[
[

W
X
Y
Z]̂
[
\[
[
W
Q
Y
Z[
[
[
\[
[

W
Q
R
ZR
R
[
\[
[

X
1
F
C
<
8:>
:<
;
�U
�J
:>
F
�N
?F
K
9
?9
>:
<
;

Q
V
J

W
_̂
Z[
[
[
\[
[

W
_̂
Z[
[
[
\[
[

W
Q̂
ZR
[
[
\[
[

W
Q̂
ZR
[
[
\[
[

Ẁ
[
Z_
[
[
\[
[

Ẁ
[
Z_
[
[
\[
[

W
R
Z[
[
[
\[
[

W
a
Z_
_
[
\[
[

`
3
F
6
<
;
=
>?
@
6
>:
<
;
�G
?F
9

Q
V
J

W
Q
X
Ẑ
[
[
\[
[

W
Q
X
Ẑ
[
[
\[
[

W
]
Ẑ
[
[
\[
[

W
]
Ẑ
[
[
\[
[

W
Q
[
Z[
[
[
\[
[

W
Q
[
Z[
[
[
\[
[

W
[
\[
[

_
2
9
?>
b
C
<
c:
;
d

Q
V
J

W
Q
R
Z̀
]
R
\[
[

W
Q
R
Z̀
]
R
\[
[

W
Q̂
Z_
[
[
\[
[

W
Q̂
Z_
[
[
\[
[

W
Q
Y
ZR
R
a
\[
[

W
Q
Y
ZR
R
a
\[
[
W
_̂
Z[
_
R
\[
[

Ŵ
Z̀Q̂
Y
\Y
_

^
7
<
;
6
?F
>F
�N
9
cF
C
F
;
>

X
ZQ
Q
X

J
T

W
Q
_
\[
[

W
X
a
Ẑ
Y
R
\[
[

W
X
X
\[
[

W
_
Y
Z_
Y
_
\[
[

W
Q
R
\[
[

Ẁ
R
Z[
Q
Y
\[
[
Ẁ
a
ZY
[
[
\[
[

W
_
Y
Z]
X
R
\[
[

Y
_
e�
J
><
?C
�N
:K
F

Ŷ
V
T

W
]
\[
[

W
_̂
\̂[
[

Ŵ
X
\[
[

Ẁ
Z̀
R
[
\[
[

W
X
a
\̂
[

W
Q
Za
Q
]
\̂
[

]
N
F
?f
<
?9
>F
E
�1
?9
:;
�N
:K
F

]
]

V
T

W
Y
\[
[

W
_
Y
X
\[
[

W
Ỳ
\[
[

W
_
ZR̂
Q
\[
[

Ẁ
_
\̂
[

W
X
ZŶ
Y
\̂
[

Ŵ
Z[
[
[
\[
[

Ŵ
Za
[
[
\[
[

R
0;
=
>9
889
>:
<
;
�g
:>
b
�T
<
<
>:
;
d
=
�J
b
F
8>
F
?�
hi
T
7
0j

Q
V
J

W
Q
R
Z]
[
[
\[
[

W
Q
R
Z]
[
[
\[
[

W
R
R
Z[
[
[
\[
[

W
R
R
Z[
[
[
\[
[

Ŵ
Z̀̀̂
[
\[
[

Ŵ
Z̀̀̂
[
\[
[
Ŵ
[
Z[
[
[
\[
[

Ŵ
a
Z[
[
[
\[
[

a
0;
=
>9
889
>:
<
;
�g
:>
b
�T
<
<
>:
;
d
=
�J
g
:;
d
�J
F
>�
hi
T
7
0j

Q
V
J

W
_
ZR
[
[
\[
[

W
_
ZR
[
[
\[
[

W
_
ZR
[
[
\[
[

W
_
ZR
[
[
\[
[

W
_
ZR
[
[
\[
[

W
_
ZR
[
[
\[
[

W
a
[
[
\[
[

W
Q
Z[
Y
X
\[
[

Q
[
N
89
Dd
?<
@
;
E
�J
9
fF
>D
�J
@
?f
9
6
:;
d
�h
2
B
T
j�
g
:>
b
�O
?9
;
=
:>
:<
;
�k
<
;
F

Q
V
J

W
R
Ẑ
[
[
\[
[

W
R
Ẑ
[
[
\[
[

W
Q
Y
Za
R
[
\[
[

W
Q
Y
Za
R
[
\[
[

W
Q
X
Z]
_
[
\[
[

W
Q
X
Z]
_
[
\[
[

W
]
ZY
[
[
\[
[

W
R
Za
Y
R
\[
[

Q
Q
2
8F
6
>?
:6
�J
8F
F
cF
�f
<
?�
T
@
>@
?F
�7
9
C
F
?9
�B
:?
:;
d

Q
V
J

W
R
[
[
\[
[

W
R
[
[
\[
[

W
_
[
[
\[
[

W
_
[
[
\[
[

W
Y
[
[
\[
[

W
Y
[
[
\[
[

W
Y
[
[
\[
[

W
]
[
R
\[
[

Q
X
V
9
;
E
=
6
9
K
F
�/
<
@
8E
F
?=

a
2
G

Ẁ
X
[
\X
[

W
X
ZR
R
Q
\R
[

W
R
]̂
\[
[

W
]
ZR
]̂
\[
[

Ŵ
a
]
\Y
[

Ŵ
Z̀
]
R
\_
[

W
Q̂
[
\[
[

W
Q
]
]
\[
[

"
l
*
m+
�"
m,
�n
.
n
l
�

o
�
%
p
-�
q
q
rp
�

o
'
(
p
-s
t
�
r�
�

o
'
�
(
-q
s
u
rq
�

o
'
�
q
-�
�
s
r%
q

l
��
�
��

��
�"
��
��
 
r�
�

Q
G
E
E
�7
<
;
6
?F
>F
�N
9
>b
�>
b
?F
F
�h̀
j�
fF
F
>�
g
:E
F
Z�
g
:>
b
�O
?9
;
=
:>
:<
;
=
�9
;
E
�0
??
:d
9
>:
<
;
�J
8F
F
cF
=

Q
V
J

W
Q
Q
Z_
_
Y
\[
[

W
Q
Q
Z_
_
Y
\[
[

W
Q
_
ZY
]̂
\[
[

W
Q
_
ZY
]̂
\[
[

W
Q̀
Z[
Y
[
\̂
[

W
Q̀
Z[
Y
[
\̂
[

l
��
�
��

��
�"
��
��
 
r�
�

o
�
�
-q
q
%
r�
�

o
�
q
-%
u
t
r�
�

o
�
(
-�
%
�
rt
�

l
��
�
��

��
�"
��
��
 
r�
'

Q
G
E
E
�7
<
;
6
?F
>F
�N
9
>b
�g
:>
b
�O
?9
;
=
:>
:<
;
=
�9
;
E
�0
??
:d
9
>:
<
;
�J
8F
F
cF
=

Q
V
J

W
Q
\[
[

W
Q
\[
[

W
R
ZR
[
[
\[
[

W
R
ZR
[
[
\[
[

W
_
Z_
[
[
\̂
[

W
_
Z_
[
[
\̂
[

l
��
�
��

��
�"
��
��
 
r�
'

o
�
r�
�

o
p
-p
�
�
r�
�

o
q
-q
�
�
rt
�

l
��
�
��

��
�"
��
��
 
r�
(

Q
G
E
E
�B
<
<
E
�T
:v
F
?�
N
9
>b
=
�9
;
E
�J
@
?f
9
6
F
=

Q
Ẑ
R
[

J
T

W
]
\R
Y

W
Q
X
Z_
Q
R
\R
[

W
R
\̂
[

W
Q̀
Z_̀
[
\[
[

W
R
\Q
R

W
Q
X
Za
X
_
\_
[

l
��
�
��

��
�"
��
��
 
r�
(

o
�
'
-q
�
p
rp
�

o
�
(
-q
(
�
r�
�

o
�
'
-s
'
q
rq
�

l
��
�
��

��
�"
��
��
 
r�
q

Q
G
E
E
�7
b
9
:;
wV
:;
x
�T
F
;
6
F

Q
Q
_

V
T

W
Q̀
]
\[
[

W
Q̂
ZY
Q
R
\[
[

W
R
Y
\[
[

W
a
ZR
[
_
\[
[

W
Q
Q
Q
\̂
[

W
Q
X
Z]
Q
Q
\[
[

l
��
�
��

��
�"
��
��
 
r�
q

o
�
t
-%
�
p
r�
�

o
s
-p
�
q
r�
�

o
�
'
-u
�
�
r�
�

/
01
1
2
3
4

5
6
7
89
:;
�7
<
;
=
>?
@
6
>:
<
;
/
01
1
2
3
4�
��
��
��
�

A
B
�7
<
C
C
@
;
:>
D�
/
@
:8E
F
?=
G
H
2
3
G
I
2
J
4

"

�
�$
�"
��
�

o
�
%
p
-�
q
q
rp
�

o
'
(
p
-s
t
�
r�
�

o
'
�
(
-q
s
u
rq
�

"

�
�$
�"
��
�y
��
�
�l
��
�
��

��
�"
��
��
 
r�
�

o
�
u
s
-q
s
�
rp
�

o
'
t
(
-%
'
t
r�
�

o
'
�
%
-t
t
u
rs
�

"

�
�$
�"
��
�y
��
�
�l
��
�
��

��
�"
��
��
 
r�
'

o
�
%
p
-�
q
t
rp
�

o
'
q
u
-u
t
�
r�
�

o
'
�
u
-p
s
u
rs
�

"

�
�$
�"
��
�y
��
�
�l
��
�
��

��
�"
��
��
 
r�
(

o
�
p
�
-q
%
(
r%
�

o
'
t
'
-(
p
�
r�
�

o
'
�
%
-q
'
�
rp
�

"

�
�$
�"
��
�y
��
�
�l
��
�
��

��
�"
��
��
 
r�
q

o
�
p
(
-%
%
'
rp
�

o
'
q
p
-u
t
q
r�
�

o
'
�
%
-'
�
p
rq
�

"

�
�$
�"
��
�y
��
�
�l
��
�l
��
�
��

��
�
�z
�
 
r�
�
-�
'
-�
(
�{
�q
|

o
'
�
u
-t
'
p
r%
�

o
'
p
t
-%
t
s
r�
�

o
'
q
%
-t
s
(
rp
�

V
9
;
E
7
@
??
F
;
>�
2
=
>\
�a
}X
[
X
X

�



 
QUOTATION 

 
 
 
UMPQUA SHEET METAL____PO_BOX_872,_WINCHESTER,_OR_97495________ 
 
HEATING, VENTILATING, & AIR CONDITIONING CONTRACTOR                            IN BUSINESS SINCE 1976 
MILL MAINTENANCE & INDUSTRIAL METAL FABRICATION                    DATE: 06/02/2023 
PHONE 672-3888   FAX 672-2658                                 CCB #50586 
 
 
To: Yoncalla School District 
JOB NAME: Yoncalla Elementary Gymnasium 
ATTN: Brian Berry  

 
WE ARE PLEASED TO QUOTE THE FOLLOWING: 
Heating, Ventilating, and air conditioning supplied and installed per plans and 
specifications: One Twenty-ton Heat Pump Electric, ground mounted unit, ducted 
supplies and returns to serve HVAC to the gymnasium. The plan includes suspended 
spiral or rectangular duct on supply piping and low wall return. 
RUUD factory would like to monitor the system as a BETA site for energy efficiency. 
 
$40,000.00 
 
Concrete and electrical by others. 
 
 
 
 
All work to be done during normal working hours. 
John Walker 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Language to be added the current MidColumbia Bus Contract, for lease of district 
property for transportation facilities.  

 

“The CONTRACTOR will be entitled to exclusive use and possession of DISTRICT 
transportation facilities.  CONTRACTOR will lease facility from the DISTRICT for 
$24,000 per year, payable in monthly installments of $2,000. The DISTRICT reserves 
the right to negotiate a rent increase each year with the CONTRACTOR.” 

 



���������	
�����
����������	����������������������� � �����!!"#��$��%���%�   ���!&'�$��%���%�  ���(((%�����
����%��)%��%��� �*
���+��,�-

)�)./)0����/��)%.)��1�"��������2"#���/�3��#&��&����4)�.$��5�% $�"��"��#6�

789:;<=:8>?�@=;::A:89�
"&��������

"��	������������
��
�������B
��CDE=F<G�HIE><9JD8�K:;LJ>:�CJG9;J>9MG�NEGJ8:GG�K:;LJ>:G�C:O<;9A:89��B���	
,����


����CDE=F<G�HKC��
��PD8><FF<�K>QDDF�CJG9;J>9��B���	
,����
�����B��CJG9;J>9��RS����S�	���T���B��UV<;9J:GWX����������
	���
�
��������,���Y���	�	���,��B������	S���S��
	���B���	%�

@Z[\]̂7[P�_]̂�[\7K�@̀ ĤHaHb[�	��,����	��������%��.�6�����%����"�����������
�/#��Y��
�	�����S�	��)%�

VĤ_]̂a@bcH�]_�KĤd7cHK�������B	��
���������B
������	���e��T����)�).�
�����
	�	��,,�S����	��e���.���)�)0%�

6B�������
������(	��f�

g *���	���Y
T���������	S���	S���	��
�����
����,����
���
��*������Y���	�%

g *��S����&SS�����*
T
�����	S���	�����	�(���,��B��S��Y����	h���Y��SB
�	���T�����
����
,,���
		�%

g #����	
����	���	S���������Y��Y
�
�	�����	���	���
����Y���	�%

g &������������S���	�����
������	
�	������	���
�������%

g *���	�����
���

������,���,����
��
����
�����
����	����������S�
	��%

g *���	������B�T�,	�S
����Y�����
���Y�S	,	����T��B���	���	S�i����
���
��
��������B�T���
�������	��%

g &��	���	�
�
��
��	��Y��Y
�
�	��(	�B��B��
��	�����,��B���	���	S�i��SB�	S���
������	�������B���
��S	���
�

��j�	���%

g ������������������T�
SS�����
�Y����	���	S��Y��	S	��%

g ����	����j�	��������,	�S
��S����S�	����Y����%

g *���	�����B���,��
���
�����	��������	S���
������
��T��������
YY��Y�	
���
��Y���	����	��B���	��

S���	����%

g &��		�����
�����Y��T�����j�	��������,��B������������
���,��
����
��"�����T%

6B���	���	S��(	��f�

g *���	����B���S���
�T�(����Y
S�����YY�	�����
���	
�����j�	Y�����
��
SS�������	,���
�	�
��
YY��Y�	
���,��

�B��S���S���,��B	��S���
S�%

g ����
�	���
�����	������B�������
������
�	�	��S�k
��		���
�	����
����,��% $l�
�
��TY�����
��,����B�

,����(	���
��f�����T����������SS�����&S��R���&X��m	�B��SB������SS����n�
��Ro�
������pX������T��
T�

o
������n�
��R#B��	S�&������	��X�����������SS���&S�k�������"��������&SS����R��&k�"&X��
��

������
�T�
����S��
�T��SB����������ST����	�,�R�����X%�&��	�	�
��T��
T���
��
������T��B���	���	S��	�

�qS�����,�4)$�����(	���
����������r�S������B���% $l	�	��S�k
��		���
�	����
��%"�	��S���
���
����������

�qS����4�������Y���
���S
�	�%

g �B�����
T�����	S�����T����B���S�Y���,��B	��
�������������j��������T��B���	���	S�������j�	�����,������
�

��������B�Y
��	���(	�������	
���
�
�����������	S������	�
�S���
S��
������%

g &��	����B�������
������	���
��
�	���B	������	S�%

g ���	,T��B�������
�������T�!����
�T����)�)0����
��	��(B
���������,�����	S��(	��������j�������,��������j���

T�
��%

g *���	����B�������
������(	�B�S������&SS�����*
T
����S��
S��	,���
�	��
��Y��,���������	���T����B��s

��
	��	,���
�	�����
�t�����
����%��)%��%��

7b�c]bK7CĤ@[7]b�_]̂�KĤd7cHK�VĤ_]̂aHC���B��CJG9;J>9�(	���Y���	����B��,����(	��S��Y��
�	������B��CDE=F<G�HKC�,���

����	S�������	���	��B��
�������f�uv-wxyy�zJFF:I�{E<;9:;F?�J8�-y-|}-~s�uvxwx+v�zJFF:I�{E<;9:;F?�J8�-y-~}-�s�ux|w+||�zJFF:I�

{E<;9:;F?�J8�-y-�}-v��+�x���J8IJ;:>9�zJFF:I�<88E<FF?�J8�-y-|}-~w�-y-~}-�w�<8I�-y-�}-v�,���
�S���
S�����
���������qS����

u-y|w�~��yy���+�x���J8IJ;:>9%�6B��S��Y��
�	���SB������	��
��,����(�f�

g 1�������B��(	���	�	S
����	��qB	�	�����Y
T�����(	�������
������������	�����
T�%

��	����Y
T����	��	S���
��S��Y���	���,�Y��r�S�s�	��	S��(	����������	�����(	�B	�������	�����
T���,�����,�S���
S��

�o���	Y���Y
T�����,����	���(�������	��	S���
�������s�,	
��	��	S��(	����������	�����(	�B	�������	�����
T���,�����,�

S���
S��

��E<;9:;F?�O<?A:89G�D8�K:O9�+w�C:>�+w�a<;�+w�<8I�a<?�+��u+�wvx��{9;�J8�-|}-~��u+vw�-��{9;�J8�-~�-���u+�w-�|�-��{9;�J8�-�}-v�

������qB	�	���/#��Y��
�	��6
���k�SB������



� ���������	
�����
����������	����������������������� � �����!!"#��$��%���%�   ���!&'�$��%���%�  ���(((%�����
����%��)%��%��� �*
���+��,�+�

-./0�12345/21�10677�8229�677�32:.53282;91�61�2196<75102=�<>�?32@A;�B24512=�-969.921�C?B-DE�?32@A;�F=85;519369542�B.721E�6;=�G2=2367�76HI�J02�K639521�6@322�9A�

/A8K7>�H590�677�6KK75/6<72�L2=2367E�-9692E�MA.;9>E�6;=�8.;5/5K67�32@.7695A;1�H590�321K2/9�9A�902�K3A4515A;�AG�902�12345/21�=21/35<2=�6<A42I��NG�28K7A>221�632�

.9575O2=�<>�259023�K639>�9A�K23GA38�90212�12345/21E�902�28K7A>23�H577�/A423�591�28K7A>221�<>�HA3P23Q1�/A8K2;1695A;�5;1.36;/2�6;=�H577�K6>�677�H6@21E�

H5900A7=5;@�6;=�<2;2G591�61�32:.532=�<>�L2=2367�6;=�-9692�76HI��RA90�K639521�6@322�9A�0A7=�902�A9023�F@2;/>�06387211E�5;=28;5G>E�6;=�=2G2;=�902�A9023�

F@2;/>�GA3�6;>�6;=�677�6/95A;1E�/76581E�1.591E�A3�9032691�90232AG�63515;@�A.9�AG�K3AK239>�=686@2�A3�5;S.3521�/6.12�<>�90253�AH;�F@2;/>E�591�6@2;91E�28K7A>221E�

32K3212;9695421E�A3�6115@;1E�5;�K23GA386;/2�AG�9051�6@32282;9I��RA90�K639521E�90253�6@2;91E�28K7A>221E�32K3212;9695421E�6;=�6115@;1�632�K3A05<592=�G3A8�0645;@�

6;>�=532/9E�.;1.K234512=�/A;96/9�H590�1/0AA7T6@2=�/057=32;�H590A.9�G5319�/A8K7>5;@�H590�19692�G5;@23K35;95;@�32:.53282;91I�

��������		
	������
�	����	��	�	�����������	����������	�������	�����	����		
	����
�

������
	����� ��	�� ����
�

�

�

�

� � � �

������������������� ���	� �������	���� ���	�

���	����	�	������������� ��� � ���	����	�	������������������������������

�
�

�

�

� � � �

!	���	���	����� ���	� "	����#��$� ���	�

#��	%�&���������'%%��	������������ ��� � ��������������	���(����	�����������������������������
�

�

)*+�,*-./01�23,�455678�918�4:/;�

<=������>��?@?�@@@@�?AB?�A@@�@@@�?@C�DC� � �����>��C@CDECF�?@?E?@CEDC��'�F?D�

�

�

�

�

� � �

#����������	����
	��� ���	�

�������� ���

�

�

�

GHIJ�KLMNNONPQ�ORJQ�SN�JILPNT�KPT�MNQRMPNT�QU�QHN�VURLWKJ�XYV�ZIQHIP�[\�TK]J�Û�JILPKQRMN�TKQN_�
C@CDECF�?@?E?@C�DC��̀�a� ���� b!a# ��E��'�#�==�����cC@DdBAe?�fd�a��ab #��



���������	
�����
����������	����������������������� � �����!!"#��$��%���%�   ���!&'�$��%���%�  ���(((%�����
����%��)%��%��� �*
���+��,�-

)�)./)��).�/$�)%.)���0��"�1����2"#���/�3��#&��&����4)5$).�

6789:;<97=>�?<:99@978�
"&��������

"��	������������
��
�������A
��BCD<E;F�GHD=;8IC7�J9:KI=9�BIF8:I=8LF�MD:FI7<�J9:KI=9F�B9N;:8@978��A���	
,����


����BCD<E;F�GJB��
��OC7=;EE;�J=PCCE�BIF8:I=8��A���	
,����
�����A��BIF8:I=8��QR����R�	���S���A��TU;:8I9FVW����������
	���
�
��������,���X���	�	���,��A������	R���R��
	���A���	%�

?YZ[\]6ZO�̂\]�Z[6J�?_]GG̀ GMZ�	��,����	��������%��.�a�����%����"�����������
�/#��X��
�	�����R�	��)%�

UG]̂\]̀ ?MbG�\̂�JG]c6bGJ�������A	��
���������A
������	���d��S����)�).�
�����
	�	��,,�R����	��d���.���)�)�%�

aA�������
������(	��e�

f "�
��	�	������A�����	������	R���
���
�S�X���	������A�������
������(	��e

g *���	���,����(/�X�,����	�	�hA�
�	�h���
�

g *���	�����XX�����
��A�
��A����R
�	��R�
��������	R�������X����R�	���i�
��A�X�����
�	����iS�	��

���R
�	���
��j��
��i�
��A����R
�	�

g "���	,S�A�
��A��	����X������	���	��	��

g &��	���(	�A�	���	k
�	����X���	��Q����
�
����SW

g *���	�����
,,�A�
��A�RA�R���Q������X������������	R
��R�����W

g &��	���(	�A����
	k	����R
��,���R�		R��
�h���	���	k
�	��R�		R�

g 0X�
������	R
����R������S�R
��	��,
�	�	����A
���	���
����	R
��R��	�	����RA�
��
��A�
����	k���������
S

��A���A�
��A�R�R����,���
��������
��(�	���
XX��X�	
���X����R����
�������

g *���	����i*�(����A�X�

g *���	�����,���
���
����XX���,���X���
���������

g &��	���(	�A�X��R��	�����	R
����
�������,����*�����
��
�	��

g *���	���#����	R
�����	��
��������	��
R�h*�����	��	R���	��#��	�/��

aA���	���	R��(	��e�

f ���	,S�A�������
�������S�!����
�S����)�)���
��(A
���������A	������	R��(	��������l�������,��������l���S�
��

f &��	����A�������
�����	���
��
�	���A	�����	R�

f *���	����A�������
������(	�A�R������&RR�����*
S
����R��
R��	,���
�	��
��X��,���������	���S����A��%�

��
	��	,���
�	�����
�m�����
����%��)%��%��

6M�b\MJ6BG]?Z6\M�̂\]�JG]c6bGJ�UG]̂\]̀ GB��A�BIF8:I=8(	���X���	����A��,����(	��R��X��
�	�����A�BCD<E;F�GJB,��

����	R�������	���	��A��
���������������nR���o-pqr-stuu%�aA��R��X��
�	��RA������	��
��,����(�e

f 0�������A��(	���	�	R
����	��nA	�	�����X
S�����(	�������
������������	�����
S�%

�	����X
S����	��	R���
��R��X���	���,�X��v�R�w�	��	R��(	����������	�����(	�A	�������	�����
S���,�����,�R���
R�%�

j���	X���X
S�����,����	���(�������	��	R���
�������w�,	
��	��	R��(	����������	�����(	�A	�������	�����
S���,�����,�

R���
R�%�

x�
�����S�X
S���������X������������R���������j
�RA����
��j
S��e�45�5.�% $�X���l�
�����

�����nA	�	���/#��X��
�	��a
���h�RA������

yz{|�}~���{~}�}|�����~~�������~�z��~�~��}��}�~}�����}|~�������~�����~��}~��y���z�~}����y�����~����������}������~��z�~}�������~�~����������|~������~}����~~����

{���������|����������{���~��~�~�����y���~����z����������z��{������~�z������}����|��~}�~{������|~������}��������|~�}~���{~}��~}{���~������~������~�����~~}���~�

z�����~�����~��|~������������~�������|~}~�}~���{~}���|~�~�����~�������{��~����}�~�����~~}��������~��}�{���~�}��������}z���{~���������������������~}��

���||������������~�~���}��}��~�z��~������~�~��������y���~����������|������~}����~~����|�����|~���|~����~�{��|����~}}�����~������������~�~����|~���|~��

��~�{�������������������{����}��{����}��}z��}������|�~��}��|~�~������}�����z���������~���������~�������z��~}�{�z}~�����|~���������~�{�����}���~��}��~�����~~}��

�~��~}~������~}������}}���}������~�������{~�����|�}����~~�~��������|������~}���|~�����~��}��~�����~~}���~��~}~������~}�������}}���}���~����|����~�������|������

�������~{���z�}z�~���}~��{����{�����|�}{|��� ��~��{|����~�����|�z�����}��{������������|�}���~�����~�����������~�z��~�~��}��



���������	
�����
����������	����������������������� � �����!!"#��$��%���%�   ���!&'�$��%���%�  ���(((%�����
����%��)%��%��� �*
���+��,�+

-.	��
��������	���
���
���������	����/��.���(��0
��	���	��.��
�����
�������%�

&��
1.����2� �3��� ����

&
�	1	
��	1.����� �
��� ��	
�����/� �
���

��0��	�������������
������ ��0��	��������3�1
��
��1.�����	���	1��

��/
�4	��� �
��� 5���/�#���� �
���

��0��/���0��	�����6�*����	��1�����������
������ ���	����7

������3�1
��
��1.�����	���	1��

89:�;9<=>?@�AB;�CDDEFG�H@G�CI>J�

K��&11��L2�)M�%����%����%N��%���%$�)%M)� &(
���L2�)�)MO)�%)M�O$�)OM)�%�*��%P�)�

#���
1�����0
������ �
��� Q�	1��&����� �
���

�����
������ #!���������
�����

RSTU�VWXYYZY[\�Z]U\�̂Y�UTW[Y_�V[_�XY\]X[Y_�\̀�\SYà]WbVU�cda�eT\ST[�fg�_VhU�̀i�UTW[V\]XY�_V\Yj
)�)MO)��)M�O$�)%M)���k��"�K����Q"#���O�3��#&��&����l)P$)M�



���������	
�����
����������	����������������������� � �����!!"#��$��%���%�   ���!&'�$��%���%�  ���(((%�����
����%��)%��%��� �*
���+��,�-

)�)./)��).�/$��%.)���*������0"#���/�1��#&��&����2�$����

345678964:;�<9766=645�
"&��������

"��	������������
��
�������>
��?@A9B8C�DEA:85F@4�G67HF:6�?FC57F:5IC�GJ6:F8B�DEA:85F@4�G67HF:6C�?6J875=645��

>���	
,����
����?@A9B8C�DG?��
��K@4:8BB8�G:L@@B�?FC57F:5��>���	
,����
�����>��?FC57F:5��MN����N�	���O���>��

PQ875F6CRS����������	���
�
��������,���T���	�	���,��>������	N���N��
	���>���	%�

<UVWXY3VK�ZXY�VW3G�<[YDD\D]V�	��,����	��������%��.�̂�����%����"�����������
�/#��T��
�	�����N�	��)%�

QDYZXY\<]_D�XZ�GDỲ3_DG�������>	��
���������>
������	���a��O����)�).�
�����
	�	��,,�N����	��a���.���)�)�%�

>̂�������
������(	��b�

c *���	����>���	���	N��(	�>�
�
��		���
����,���O��	N��������T��,�����>������	N����,��T�N	
�����N
�	���	��N���

������>��������
�������
�	����,��>����
����,������

c *���	���
��	�	�
��N�����
�	���
��	��
N������>���	���	N��
��	���N���
�O�
��
�T
����,��>	��N���
N�

c *���	����>���N���
�O���N���
�	
��
�����	������TT����
��	���N���
�O�,����>���T�N	
�����N
�	���	��N����	��>�

N���N���,�>	�d>������	��

c *���	���,�����TT�����
�O��eT��������
��������>	����T��O�����N>�
����
�����������
��N�,���N��
����
N�

c &��		�����
�����T��O�����f�	��������,��>������������
���,��
����
��"�����O

>̂���	���	N��(	��b�

c *���	���(����T
N��,����>��N���N���,��>��T��	�	�

c &��	����>�������
������	���
��
�	���>	������	N�

c ���	,O��>�������
�������O�!����
�O����)�)���
��(>
��������>	������	N��(	��������f�������,��������f���O�
��

c *���	����>�������
������(	�>�N������&NN�����*
O
����N��
N��	,���
�	��
��T��,���������	���O����>��g

��
	��	,���
�	�����
�h�����
����%��)%��%��

3]�_X]G3?DY<V3X]�ZXY�GDỲ3_DG�QDYZXY\D?��>�?FC57F:5(	���T���	����>��,����(	��N��T��
�	�����>�?@A9B8C�DG?,��

����	N�������	���	��>��
���������������eN���i+jklllmll%�̂>��N��T��
�	��N>������	��
��,����(�b

c n�������>��(	���	�	N
����	��e>	�	�����T
O�����(	������
������������	�����
O�%

�	����T
O����	��	N���
��N��T���	���,�T��o�N�g�	��	N��(	����������	�����(	�>	�������	�����
O���,�����,�N���
N�%�

p���	T���T
O�����,����	���(�������	��	N��
�������g,	
��	��	N��(	���������	�����(	�>	������	�����
O���,�����,

N���
N�%

q�
�����O�T
O���������T������������N���������p
�N>���
�p
O��b�2.� $�%���T���f�
����

�����e>	�	���/#��T��
�	��̂
���d�N>�����

rstu�vwxyztwv�vu{||�}ww~�{||�xw�szxw}w�~v�{v�wv~{�|zvuw������xw�����wyzvw��r~{~s~wv����r����xw������}z�zv~x{~zyw��s|wv��{����w�wx{|�|{����uw��{x~zwv�{�xww�~��

t�}�|���z~u�{||�{��|zt{�|w��w�wx{|��r~{~w����s�~���{���}s�ztz�{|�xw�s|{~z��v��z~u�xwv�wt~�~��~uw��x�yzvz������~uw�vwxyztwv��wvtxz�w��{��yw������w}�|��wwv�{xw�

s~z|z�w�����wz~uwx��{x~��~���wx��x}�~uwvw�vwxyztwv��~uw�w}�|��wx��z||�t�ywx�z~v�w}�|��wwv������x�wx�v�t�}�w�v{~z���z�vsx{�tw�{����z||��{��{||��{�wv��

�z~uu�|�z���{����w�w�z~v�{v�xw�szxw������w�wx{|�{���r~{~w�|{������~u��{x~zwv�{�xww�~��u�|��~uw��~uwx���w�t��u{x}|wvv��z��w}�z����{����w�w���~uw��~uwx�

��w�t����x�{���{���{||�{t~z��v��t|{z}v��vsz~v���x�~uxw{~v�~uwxw���{xzvz����s~�����x��wx~���{}{�w��x�z��sxzwv�t{svw����~uwzx�������w�t���z~v�{�w�~v��w}�|��wwv��

xw�xwvw�~{~zywv���x�{vvz��v��z���wx��x}{�tw����~uzv�{�xww}w�~�����~u��{x~zwv��~uwzx�{�w�~v��w}�|��wwv��xw�xwvw�~{~zywv��{���{vvz��v�{xw��x�uz�z~w���x�}�u{yz���

{����zxwt~��s�vs�wxyzvw��t��~{t~��z~u�vtu��|�{�w��tuz|�xw���z~u�s~��zxv~�t�}�|�z����z~u�v~{~w��z��wx�xz�~z���xw�szxw}w�~v��

>̂	��
��������	���
���
���������	����O��>���(��T
��	���	��>��
�����
�������%�

&��
N>����b� �1��� ����

&
�	N	
��	N>����� �
��� ��	
�����O� �
���

��T��	�������������
������ ��T��	��������1�N
��
��N>�����	���	N��



� ���������	
�����
����������	����������������������� � �����!!"#��$��%���%�   ���!&'�$��%���%�  ���(((%�����
����%��)%��%��� �*
���+��,�+�

�

�

� � � �

��-
�.	��� �
��� /���-�#���� �
���

��0��-���0��	�����1�*����	��2�����������
������� ���	����3

������4�2
��
��25�����	���	2��
�

�

678�97:;<=>�?@9�ABBCDE�F>E�AG<H�

I��&22��JK�)L�%����%����%���%���%$��%L)� � &(
���JK�)�)LM)�%)L�M$��ML)�%�*��%N)��

�

�

�

�

� � � � � �

#���
2�����0
������ �
��� � O�	2��&������ �
���

�����
������ � � #!���������
������

�

�

�

PQRS�TUVWWXWYZ�X[SZ�\W�SRUYW]�TY]�VWZ[VYW]�Ẑ�ZQW�_̂[ÙTS�ab_�cRZQRY�de�]TfS�̂g�SRUYTZ[VW�]TZWh�
)�)LM)��)L�M$��%L)���*������O"#���M�4��#&��&����i�$����



���������	
�����
����������	����������������������� � �����!!"#��$��%���%�   ���!&'�$��%���%�  ���(((%�����
����%��)%��%��� �*
���+��,�-

)�)./)$�).�/)�.%.)��&�0���*��1"�2�/�3��#&��&����4)�����

56789:;86<=�>;988?867�
"&��������

"��	������������
��
�������@
��ABC;D:E�FGC<:7HB6�I89JH<8�AHE79H<7KE�FD8<79B6H<�56LB9?:7HB6�:6G�A8EH;6�

A8M:97?867��@���	
,����
����ABC;D:E�FIA��
��NB6<:DD:�I<OBBD�AHE79H<7��@���	
,����
�����@��AHE79H<7��

PQ����Q�	���R���@��ST:97H8EUV����������	���
�
��������,���W���	�	���,��@������	Q���Q��
	���@���	%�

>XYZ[\5YN�][\�YZ5I�>̂\FF_F̀Y�	��,����	��������%��.�1�����%����"�����������
�/#��W��
�	�����Q�	��)%�

TF\][\_>̀ aF�[]�IF\b5aFI�������@	��
���������@
������	���c��R����)�).�
�����
	�	��,,�Q����	��c���.���)�)$%�

1@�������
������(	���W���	����@��,����(	����W���	������	Q��d�

e &�0

f ����*��	���#����
�	���&�0

f )��*��	���#����
�	���&�0

f .���*��	���#����
�	���&�0

f &�
��#����
�	���&�0

f ���	�(�����*��	���#����
�	���&�0

f ���	�(�)��*��	���#����
�	���&�0

f ���	�(�.���*��	���#����
�	���&�0

f ���	�(�&�
��#����
�	���&�0

f g
�	�
�	��,���!
���0������@	W

e 2�
���
�


f &�
��#����
�	����h	��&�i������

f g
�	�
�	�d���3��2�
���
��

f g
�	�
�	�d�$�3��2�
���
��

f g
�	�
�	�d��#������W����
��2�
���
��

e #
�����
��1�Q@	Q
�����Q
�	��P#1�V

f #1��������

f #1��#�����

e #�
���������

f ���	�(d�#�
���������

e �	�Q	W�	��"Q	����

f ���	�(d��	�Q	W�	��"Q	����

e ���&�0Qj	�R/g����k�������

e 1	����"""

f ���&�1	����"""d���Q���&��	����

f ���&�1	����"""d����	�@���
����P!
��V

f ���&�1	����"""d����	�@���
����P�W�	�V

f ���	�(d����&�1	����"""����	�@���
����P�W�	�V

e �	�@�2�
����/1�
Q�

f ���	�(d��	�@�2�
����/1�
Q�

e ��
,,�&��	����

f ���	�(d���
,,�&��	����

e #�
����	l��g
�	�
�	�

e "����Q�	�
��m	��"���	,	���P"m"�V��R����

e m	n�����
,,�"��Pm�"�V��R����

e ��Q�����������"��P��"�V

e ������/#���������
�	�

e &QQ���
�	�	�R�o
��@������h��
Q��P�h��
Q�	����
���&����������Q�����
��	�W���	������	���	Q�p���"�V

e #���������������@���Q����Q�	�������	�(���
���
�	�
�	����	�����	��@�������Q@�������,������
���

e &��	�	�
��Q����Q�	�������	�(���
���
�	�
�	���Q
����
�����
���������
WW��W�	
��

f &��	�	�
���
�
�
QQ����,�����@���	���	Q���
R�����Q���
�R



� ���������	
�����
����������	����������������������� � �����!!"#��$��%���%�   ���!&'�$��%���%�  ���(((%�����
����%��)%��%��� �*
���+��,�+�

-.���	���	/��(	��0�

1� *���	���(����2
/��,����.��/���/���,��.��2��	�	��

1� *���	����/���
�3�
//��������.���������",���
�	���3�����������	���	/����/�����	����
����.�����/�����3������

�/���
�3�,���/��2���	���,�(����

1� ���	,3��.�������
�������3�&2�	�����)�)$��(.
���������,�����	/��(	��������4�������,��������4����3�
���

1� *���	����.������(	�.�/������&//�����*
3
����/��
/��	,���
�	��
��2��,���������	���3����.��%���
	��

	,���
�	�����
�5�����
����%��)%��%����
�

67�897:6;<=>?697�@9=�:<=A68<:�B<=@9=C<;���.��;DEFGDHF�(	���2���	����.��,����(	��/��2��
�	������.��;IJKLME�<:;�,���

����	/�������	���	��.��
�������0�N��$��%���,���)�)OP)��
��N���$��%���,���)�)�P)$�,���
�/���
/�����
���������Q/����

R+STSSSUSS%�-.��/��2��
�	���/.������	��
��,����(�0�
�

1� V�������.��(	���	�	/
����	��Q.	�	�����2
3�����(	�������
������������	�����
3�%�

��	����2
3����	��	/���
��/��2���	���,�2��W�/�X�	��	/��(	����������	�����(	�.	�������	�����
3���,�����,�/���
/�%�

�Y���	2���2
3�����,����	���(�������	��	/���
�������X�,	
��	��	/��(	����������	�����(	�.	�������	�����
3���,�����,�

/���
/�%�

�Z�
�����3�2
3���������2�������/����Y
�/.����
��Y
3��0�N)�O $%��[4���,���)�)OP)�X�N)�\)$%��[4���,���)�)�P)$�

������Q.	�	���P#��2��
�	��-
���[�/.������
�

]̂_̀�abcde_ba�àfgg�hbbi�fgg�cbĵecbhbkia�fa�baiflgeàbm�ln�ocbpqk�rbdeabm�]ifîiba�sor]tu�ocbpqk�vmhekeaicfiedb�r̂gbau�fkm�wbmbcfg�gfxy�z̀b�{fcieba�fpcbb�iq�

_qh{gn�xeì�fgg�f{{ge_flgb�|bmbcfgu�]ifibu�}q̂kinu�fkm�ĥ ke_e{fg�cbp̂gfieqka�xeì�cba{b_i�iq�ìb�{cqdeaeqk�qw�ìb�abcde_ba�mba_celbm�flqdby��~w�bh{gqnbba�fcb�

îege�bm�ln�beìbc�{fcin�iq�{bcwqch�ìbab�abcde_bau�ìb�bh{gqnbc�xegg�_qdbc�eia�bh{gqnbba�ln�xqc�bc�a�_qh{bkafieqk�ekâcfk_b�fkm�xegg�{fn�fgg�xfpbau�

xeì̀ qgmekp�fkm�lbkbweia�fa�cbĵecbm�ln�|bmbcfg�fkm�]ifib�gfxy���qì�{fcieba�fpcbb�iq�̀qgm�ìb�qìbc�vpbk_n�̀fchgbaau�ekmbhkewnu�fkm�mbwbkm�ìb�qìbc�

vpbk_n�wqc�fkn�fkm�fgg�f_ieqkau�_gfehau�âeiau�qc�ìcbfia�ìbcbqw�fceaekp�q̂i�qw�{cq{bcin�mfhfpb�qc�ek�̂ceba�_f̂ab�ln�ìbec�qxk�vpbk_nu�eia�fpbkiau�bh{gqnbbau�

cb{cbabkifiedbau�qc�faaepkau�ek�{bcwqchfk_b�qw�ìea�fpcbbhbkiy���qì�{fciebau�ìbec�fpbkiau�bh{gqnbbau�cb{cbabkifiedbau�fkm�faaepka�fcb�{cq̀eleibm�wcqh�̀fdekp�

fkn�mecb_iu�̂kâ{bcdeabm�_qkif_i�xeì�a_̀qqg�fpbm�_̀egmcbk�xeìq̂i�wecai�_qh{gnekp�xeì�aifib�wekpbc{cekiekp�cbĵecbhbkiay�

-.	��
��������	���
���
���������	����3��.���(��2
��	���	��.��
�����
�������%�
�

&��
/.����0� ����� ����
�

�

�

�

� � � �

&
�	/	
��	/.����� �
��� ��	
�����3� �
���

��2��	�������������
������ � ��2��	����������/
��
��/.�����	���	/��

�
�

�

�

� � � �

&�3�.
��
��
�
� �
��� ����3�#���� �
���

�"��#����	
�����������
������� � �	���	/�����	����Y

��������/
��
��/.�����	���	/��
�

�

��������������������������������

���&//���0�)O�%����%����%)��%���%)�O%O)� � &(
����0�)�)OP)$%)O�P)�OPO)�%�"�%\�\�

�

�

�

�

� � � � � �

#���
/�����2
������ �
��� � ��	/��&������ �
���

�����
������ � � #!���������
������

�

?�DE�MKG�� �¡F� JEF�¢��EDK¡�£�M¡£�G�FJG¡�£�FI�F���;IJKLME�<:;�¤DF�D¡�¥S�£M¦E�I§�EDK¡MFJG��£MF�U�
)�)OP)$�)O�P)�O%O)��&�Y���*��-"���P����#&��&����N)�����



���������	
�����
����������	����������������������� � �����!!"#��$��%���%�   ���!&'�$��%���%�  ���(((%�����
����%��)%��%��� �*
���+��,�-

)�)./)��).�/$�$%.)�����#�����0"#���/�1��#&��&����2.) 3��

456789:75;<�=:877>756�
"&��������

"��	������������
��
�������?
��@AB:C9D�EFB;96GA5�H78IG;7�@GD68G;6JD�HK7;G9C�EFB;96GA5�EI9CB96GA5D�LA5DBC696GA5D�

H78IG;7D�MHEELHN�@7K986>756��?���	
,����
����@AB:C9D�EH@��
��OA5;9CC9�H;PAAC�@GD68G;6��?���	
,����
�����?��

@GD68G;6��QR����R�	���S���?��TU986G7DVW����������	���
�
��������,���X���	�	���,��?������	R���R��
	���?���	%�

=YZ[\]4ZO�̂\]�Z[4H�=_]EÈ EaZ�	��,����	��������%��.�b�����%����"�����������
�/#��X��
�	�����R�	��)%�

UE]̂\]̀ =aLE�\̂�HE]c4LEH�������?	��
���������?
������	���d��S����)�).�
�����
	�	��,,�R����	��d���.���)�)�%�

b?�������
������(	��e�

f g����(	�?�
���X�����
�	���,�����?���	���	R�����X�	��	�	h������������	R��

f *���	���
�b�*#�R���	,	����R?����X�SR?����	��������X���	�����
��
�	���
��R�����
�	��

f *���	���,�����XX�����
�S��iX��������
��������?	����X��S�����R?�
����
�����������
��R�,���R��
����
R�

f �
�������	R�����R�	���	
�����,���?�	�R��������
���
��,����
�������
�	������R��X�S�(	�?���
��
�	��X��R���

��j�	�������	��*�k"���X���	�

f *���	�����R���
�	
����
,,���XX���

f ��X���	���
����
��
����?����
,,�X��,���	���?��������	R��

f *���	����?���	���	R��(	�?��(�R�X	����,���
��
�	����X����,����
R?���������
��
���

f *���	���R�����
�	��,���	����R�	�
����XX������X�R	
�����R
�	��X��R���������(/	R	��R���
���i������S

R?
����	���������

b?���	���	R��(	��e�

f ���	�
���
��	����X�	���,�R��
R��	��?���	���	R��,���
��	�����
��X�	��	�	h
�	���,��
����������R��X�����

f ��R����
XX��X�	
���X
X��(����	�
��	���S��
����	R���	����������	�	������X��/��,���
�����,���
�����
��
�	�

X�
	���
R
���	R�
R?	���������������������X����������	���	���
�
�
�X
����R�����,�����
��
�	�

f �R?������
��	�	���
XX��X�	
����X�R	
�����R
�	����
,,������
��
�	������	�	�	�	�S�������	
�	������	����
��

"�*�����	��

f *���	���
XX��X�	
���(����X
R��,���R���R�	����
��
�	���R��X���	��X
X��(�����
������	��(	�?�X
����

f &��	����?������
�����	���
��
�	���?	�����	R�

f ���	,S��?�������
�������S�!����
�S����)�)���
��(?
���������?	������	R��(	��������j�������,��������j����S�
��

f *���	����?�������
������(	�?�R������&RR�����*
S
����R��
R��	,���
�	��
��X��,���������	���S����?��l

��
	��	,���
�	�����
�m�����
����%��)%��%��

4a�L\aH4@E]=Z4\a�̂\]�HE]c4LEH�UE]̂\]̀ E@���?��@GD68G;6�(	���X���	����?��,����(	��R��X��
�	������?��@AB:C9D�EH@�,���

����	R�������	���	��?��
���������������iR����no-pqr+stt%�b?��R��X��
�	���R?������	��
��,����(�e�

f u�������?��(	���	�	R
����	��i?	�	�����X
S�����(	�������
������������	�����
S�%

�	����X
S����	��	R���
��R��X���	���,�X��v�R�l�	��	R��(	����������	�����(	�?	�������	�����
S���,�����,�R���
R�%�

g���	X���X
S�����,����	���(�������	��	R���
�������l�,	
��	��	R��(	����������	�����(	�?	�������	�����
S���,�����,�

R���
R�%�

w�
�����S�X
S���������X������������R���������g
�R?����
��g
S��e�23���$%)$�X���j�
�����

�����i?	�	���/#��X��
�	��b
���x�R?������

yz{|�}~���{~}�}|�����~~�������~�z��~�~��}��}�~}�����}|~�������~�����~��}~��y���z�~}����y�����~����������}������~��z�~}�������~�~����������|~������~}����~~����

{���������|����������{���~��~�~�����y���~����z����������z��{������~�z������}����|��~}�~{������|~������}��������|~�}~���{~}��~}{���~������~������~�����~~}���~�

z�����~�����~��|~������������~�������|~}~�}~���{~}���|~�~�����~�������{��~����}�~�����~~}��������~��}�{���~�}��������}z���{~���������������������~}��

���||������������~�~���}��}��~�z��~������~�~��������y���~����������|������~}����~~����|�����|~���|~����~�{��|����~}}�����~������������~�~����|~���|~��

��~�{�������������������{����}��{����}��}z��}������|�~��}��|~�~������}�����z���������~���������~�������z��~}�{�z}~�����|~���������~�{�����}���~��}��~�����~~}��

�~��~}~������~}������}}���}������~�������{~�����|�}����~~�~��������|������~}���|~�����~��}��~�����~~}���~��~}~������~}�������}}���}���~����|����~�������|������

�������~{���z�}z�~���}~��{����{�����|�}{|��� ��~��{|����~�����|�z�����}��{������������|�}���~�����~�����������~�z��~�~��}��



� ���������	
�����
����������	����������������������� � �����!!"#��$��%���%�   ���!&'�$��%���%�  ���(((%�����
����%��)%��%��� �*
���+��,�+�

-.	��
��������	���
���
���������	����/��.���(��0
��	���	��.��
�����
�������%�
�

&��
1.����2� �3��� ����
�

�

�

�

� � � �

&
�	1	
��	1.����� �
��� ��	
�����/� �
���

��0��	�������������
������ � ��0��	��������3�1
��
��1.�����	���	1��

�
�

�

�

� � � �

��/
�4	��� �
��� 5���/�#���� �
���

��0��/���0��	�����6�*����	��1�����������
������� ���	����7

������3�1
��
��1.�����	���	1��
�

�

89:�;9<=>?@�AB;�CDDEFG�H@G�CI>J�

K��&11��L2�)M�%����%����%���%���%$�$%M)� � &(
���L2�)�)MN)�%)M�N$�$NM)�%���#�%O)��

�

�

�

�

� � � � � �

#���
1�����0
������ �
��� � P�	1��&������ �
���

�����
������ � � #!���������
������

�

�

QRST�UVWXXYXZ[�Y\T[�]X�TSVZX̂�UẐ�WX[\WZX̂�[_�[RX�̀_\VaUT�bc̀�dS[RSZ�ef�̂UgT�_h�TSVZU[\WX�̂U[Xi�
)�)MN)��)M�N$�$%M)�����#�����P"#���N�3��#&��&����jM) k��


	June P1
	May 11, 2023 Budget Committee Minutes
	June P3

